

Kapil Sharma

MD anytimeHR

kapil.sharma@anytimehr.com

Summary

I spent 4 years working with US clients in delivering BPO & Recruitment Process services and specialization in Recruitment Corp to Corp. From there I moved into HR Recruitment for India ,where I am able to give more personalized attention to my clients.

My Company is a part of A J Solutions INC, a US based Executive Search firm, providing its HR services since 1997 all over USA. We have been in India since August 2007 and basically do work at mid/ senior and top management levels.

Presently I am leading a team of experienced staffing Consultants in meeting our clients needs. We've grown to 25+ recruiters on my team, and I am looking forward to expand it soon.

Specialties

Recruitment,
Executive Search, Head Hunting
Technical Recruitment
RPO [Recruitment Process Outsource]

Experience

MD at anytimeHR

January 2003 - Present (6 years)

I am heading anytimeHR, India. anytimeHR is a Human Resource Consulting Company, it is based in New Delhi, India and operating as strategic partners of A J Solutions Inc, USA.

We offer various services such as HR Consulting, Third Party Reference Check etc to various clients in India and abroad.

Role: My role is to manage a fully integrated source for client recruitment needs. I am also responsible for reducing staffing costs, streamline the hiring process and empower a “can do attitude” to attract, retain and develop the best, enabling our clients to become the employer of choice!

3 recommendations available upon request

Managing Director at Chirayu Infotech Pvt Ltd.

September 2003 - September 2007 (4 years 1 month)

Chirayu Infotech Pvt Limited offers a custom-made Office Services Solution for Individuals, small &

medium size entrepreneurs in Canada & US.

“CIPL Virtual Secretary” has a wide range of office experience, including Personal Assistant, Office Manager, and Administration Manager, secretary and much more.

Center Director at karROX Technologies Ltd.

April 2001 - August 2003 (2 years 5 months)

KarROX Technologies Ltd. - a Mumbai based training organization, is a leader in high - end latest technologies training in the IT, BPO and Mobile telephony industry. At present karROX has 6 corporate owned centers and around 50 franchisees in India and has trained more than 150,000 IT professionals till date.

I was heading the two franchise center of it in Delhi for networking and Hardware International certification courses. later in 2002, i have added VUE & Prometric testing facility at my center.

More than 1300 IT professionals got examined & certified from my center in 3 years.

I bagged the Best Testing Administrator Award for two consecutive years.

Education

Delhi Collage of Art & Commerce (DCAC)

1994 - 1997

Honors and Awards

Best VUE Testing Administrator Award 2002 & 2003 (India)

Interests

New Technology, Music & Music

Kapil Sharma

MD anytimeHR

kapil.sharma@anytimehr.com



3 people have recommended Kapil

"Kapil (ANYTIME HR) has contributed to our success in building strong team and exceeded our expectation time to time...."

— **Kuldeep Mangain**, *Assitant Manager HR, SITEL India Ltd*, was with another company when working with Kapil at AnytimeHR

"What i feel Anytime HR has the ability to be customised to support business requirements.They have excellent user group conferences - helpful and friendly well worth attending.They also have a very helpful staff that make things very easy."

— **Shivanand Pokhriyal**, *Associate engineer, Csc India*, was with another company when working with Kapil at AnytimeHR

"I am extremely thankful to AnyTimeHR for providing me with excellent opportunities with high end clients. I had enough offers to chose from. Right now I am working at Huawei Technologies and getting a nice compensation. I once again thank AnyTimeHR and wish them a lot of success. Best Rgds, Nitin"

— **Nitin Dandriyal**, was Kapil's client

[Contact Kapil on LinkedIn](#)